

TAKENOTE



Bermondsey Community Council



Minutes Agreements Form

southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Date	6 July 2005	
Venue	Aylwin Girls School, 55 Southwark Park Road, SE16 3TZ	
Start time	7.05pm	
Finish time	9.35pm	
In attendance	Councillors: Bassom, Flannery, Manchester, Capstick, Kyriacou Officers: Louise Shah, Jill Easty, Abdi Mohammed, Tim Thompson, Sean Connolly, Darryl Telles, Jo Menzies, Nathalie Hadjifotiou, Kirstin Clow, Kendal MacKay External Guests: Chris Randall, Sgt Nick Govind	
Absent	Councillor Mizzi	
Apologies received	For absence: Cllrs Stanton, Skelly and Mann Also Simon Hughes MP and Kevin Peile	
Urgent items	None	
Members' interests and dispensations	Cllr Flannery – personal but non-prejudicial interest in traffic management decisions (friends live nearby) Cllr Capstick – personal but non-prejudicial interest – lives nearby Cllr Bassom clarified that being a blue badge holder did not prejudice her	

Public questions raised		
Comment	Cllr Flannery wished to congratulate London on the success of the Olympic bid	
Q1	Do Cllrs Bassom and Kyriacou consider Malborough Grove Community Garden a valuable asset to the borough?	
A1	Cllr Bassom: Not seen garden or plans for it. Would encourage full and meaningful consultation with residents however. Cllr Kyriacou: Been there; personally opposed to green space being built on. Will push for consultation.	
Q2	Perturbed by the state of the roads. Are qualified people monitoring them? Also, would like better qualified people to lay the pavements and roads.	
A2	(Kendal MacKay) Some roads owned by Transport for London (TfL). Every year the Council puts forward their Borough Spending Plan (BSP) bid to TfL. Between now and 2007 the Council will be putting together a roads improvement programme. There are many competing priorities and a limited budget. The strategy is to enable the Council to forward plan, which is something not done currently.	
Q3	Could some sort of facility be placed at Southwark Park for the over 10 year olds?	
А3	(Cllr Flannery) Often TAs do not want these facilities when consulted. Funding was secured for a sports cage between Marden and Layard squares; tried to get a skate park at the end of St James' Road but residents did not want it, despite the money having been secured. Local school playgrounds are also being opened up for local children to use. This is not just a problem for Riverside ward; it is a borough-wide problem and a borough-wide solution is being worked on. Dulwich Park was a success; skate parks are expensive thougharound 250K.	

Summary of the decision or action

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Louise Shah on **0207 525 0640**

Item number	Summary of the decision or action		
5	AGREED: That the minutes of 24 May 2005 general meeting are true and accurate recordings of that Community Council meeting.		
Members' Decisions	AGREED: The traffic schemes (parking bays and a CPZ extension) as per the agenda.		
8	AGREED: The following CGS schemes for 2005/06:		
	SCHEME	FROM	COST
	Setchell Estate play area	Cllr Canstick	£50K

Blue Market Art Project	Existing project from 04/05	£25K
Lighting & block out alcove in Hamilton Square	John Lynch	£3, 300
Additional capital spending on Motor Project @	David	£10K
Bermondsey for additional equipment	Wambebe	2.014
Bring Swanmead football pitch up to standard	Anthony McCarthy	£56K
Renew or refurbish lights around pathways of Leather Market Gns. as the area is dangerous at night. Possibility of some funding from PoL	Christine Parsons	£20K
To transform a redundant railway/highway area into a youth park with mixed activities. The proposal is centred on the western arch of the two arches at Whites Ground, beneath the railway viaduct adjacent to Druid Street. The total cost of the project is £430K, £145K cleaning & prep, £285K cost of building youth park & CCTV. So far they have attracted £245K from the Pool of London & £100K from More London to bring the interim total to £345K.	Dan Taylor	£35K
Gable wall of block of flats in Tooley St to create a mural or similar artistic work that would enhance the area for residents, visitors and tourists. Total cost = £125K, funding assembled £85K, requesting £40K.	Ray Cattle	£30K
CCTV scheme, New Place Jamaica Road	Franklin Uwakaname	£50K
Map of Estate at opening of Stephenson Crescent estate to assist emergency services and visitors.	Lorraine Marcia Davies	£3K
Steps on the bank at Stubbs Drive to stop people simply walking down the grassed part of the bank. If the cycle path listed above is approved then it will include these steps, otherwise it may be a scheme in its own right.	Cllr Bassom – see max Houseago for details	£10K
Paterson park Play facility, ball court for local youth. This is part of the Paterson park development. Total cost of the scheme is £255k, with £210k coming from the Corporation of London	Jon Harford and Bermondsey wardens	£20K
Oxley Close – safety project to install kissing gates etc to stop scooters and antisocial behaviour	Scheme suggested in 04/05	£40K
Hanging Baskets. Proposal to use capital money for installation of 20 double hanging baskets – revenue for maintenance of baskets to be provided separately	Clirs Bassom & Flannery	£15K
House on Lynton Road	Details from Cllr Flannery	£10K
Total approved		£377, 300

5	ACTION: Look into the possibility of putting the Minutes Agreement Form (when finalised) on the web and making it available at meetings.
7	NOTE: Commander Thomas should be invited to any future meeting on Crime and Community Safety, particularly to discuss the Four Squares and Leathermarket Estates.
the above mee Any necessary	n included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes from eting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that meeting. amendments shall be detailed in the Summary of Actions held at the Town evant Community Councils Development Officer.
Chair	Date